Gentet, Matthias

From: Fowler, David

Sent: 06 July 2017 09:06

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Town Hall Extension application ref 2016/4605/P

Please log objection.
Thanks,

D

David Fowler
Principal Planning Officer

Telephone: 0207 974 2123

From: John Hartley [mailt_

Sent: 05 July 2017 15:12

To: Fowler, David <David.Fowler@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: Town Hall Extension application ref 2016/4605/P
David

| object to this application. At the start, | thought that the terrace would only be used on the Euston Road frontage.
| am not happy that the application is now to use the sides.

This is a personal objection.

Thank you

John A Hartley
1 Crestfield Street, London, WC1H 8AT, UK




